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1. How many firms attended the Industry Day Conference?  
 

Response: From the attendance list posted on the Industry Day Question and 
Answer section, 40 firms attended this event.  

 
2. How many firms submitted their proposals on-time?  
 
 Response: This information cannot be released due to procurement integrity 

requirements.  
 
3. Will the Government release the names of the firms that submit a technical 

proposal for this acquisition? 
 
 Response: No, the Government will not release the names of firms that submit a 

technical response. The Government will release the names of the firms selected 
when the award is finalized.   

 
4. How many contracts does TAC intend to award?  
 
 Response:  As noted in the FedBizOpps announcement we expect to award 

multiple contract awards from this single solicitation. This was further clarified in 
the Industry Day presentation: TAC anticipates awarding between three and six 
contracts.   

 
5. When will the awards be announced?  
 

Response: As stated in the FedBizOpps Announcement, TAC anticipates that the 
contract awards will be issued by 30 September 2008. However, if an award can 
be issued sooner, it is TAC’s intent to do so.   

 
 
 
 
 
 


